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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN DNISION OF RECORDS 81 REPORTNO 

J. TERRY DEASON 
LEA A. JABER DIRECTOR 
BRAUUO L. BAEZ (850) 413-6770 
MICHAELA. PALECKI 

BLANCA S. BAYO 

June 7,2001 

R. Nash Neyland, Esquire 
Copeland, Cook, Taylor & Bush 
Post Office Box 6020 
Ridgeland, Mississippi 391 58-6020 

Re: Docket No. 01 0822-TI 

Dear Mr. Neyland: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for approval of transfer of and name 
change on IXC Certificate No. 5796 from Daytona Telephone Company to Advantage 
Group of Florida Communications, LLC which was filed in this office on June 7,2001 and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will beadvised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative ActionIEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: hnp://www.florid.lrsrcom Internet E-mail: eont.a~pse.stPtc.fl.us 
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Linda Williams 13loa-G 

z From: Andrea Cowart 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Tuesday, August 28,2001 5 : l l  PM 
CCA - Orders I Notices; Della Fordham; Janet Harrison 

8/28/01 5:09:00 PM 
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